

Matthew Zerumski

712 South Vine Avenue, Marshfield, Wisconsin | 2154850219
mzerumski@yahoo.com

Summary

Competent and well rounded Nurse with over 4 years of experince on Med/Surg. Maintains high standard of care while being efficient and getting tasks done in a timely manner. Works well with members of the team to place patient first and foremost at center of cares.

Experience

Marshfield Medical Center | Wisconsin, Marshfield
Nursing Assistant | 01/2015 - 05/2017

Marshfield Medical Center | Wisconsin, Marshfield
Registered Nurse | 06/2017 - Present

Assessing new surgical patients and reporting any symptoms or changes to the providers. Administering medications. Managing the floor as Charge Nurse.

Pennsylvania, West Chester
Therapeutic Support Staff | 05/2010 - 08/2013

Assisted Autistic young men throughout ADL's. Provided enrichment by planning out days filled with community based entertainment.

UPS | Pennsylvania, Horsham
Supervisor of Operations | 08/2005 - 07/2007

UPS | Pennsylvania, Horsham
Loader and Unloader | 06/2004 - 08/2005

Skills

RN, Certified nursing assistant, Med surg

Education

West Chester University of Pennsylvania | West Chester, Pennsylvania
Nutrition and Dietitics | 06/2012

Northcentral Technical College | Wausau, Wisconsin
Nursing | 07/2017

Languages

English